MIAMIBEACH

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Raul J. Aguila, City Attorney
DATE: June 6, 2018

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA, WAIVING SPECIAL EVENT FEES IN THE TOTAL
AMOUNT OF $29,232.25 FOR THE SOUTH BEACH MANGO FESTIVAL TO BE
HELD AUGUST 5, 2018 IN LUMMUS PARK BETWEEN 11TH AND 12TH
STREETS. .

E MENDATION

Pursuant to the request of Commissioner Michael Géngora, the above-referenced Resolution is
submitted for consideration by the Mayor and City Commission at the June 6, 2018 City Commission
meeting.

ANALYSIS

South Florida grows some of the most delicious mangos in the world and this Festival will bring
the local bounty to the Beach. This Festival will benefit our community by providing a wonderful event
for residents and visitors during the summer. In addition, this event benefits a vital nonprofit
philanthropic organization, Big Brothers Big Sisters of Miami.

Legislative Tracking
Office of the City Attorney

Sponsor

Commissioner Michael Gongora

ATTACHMENTS
Description
B  Reso - Special Waiver Fees South Beach Mango Festival




